

QAs - AG Response to the Pre-Election Report

From: "Tharani, Alisha (TBS)" <alisha.tharani@ontario.ca>
To: "Rubin, Jack (TBS)" <jack.rubin@ontario.ca>, "Hadisi, Lawvin (TBS)" <lawvin.hadisi@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Pichelli, Jason (TBS)" <jason.pichelli@ontario.ca>, "Skoberne, Vivienne (TBS)" <vivienne.skoberne@ontario.ca>, "Nelson, Dane (TBS)" <dane.nelson@ontario.ca>, "@TBS-L-Issues and Media" <tbs-l-issuesandmedia@msgov.gov.on.ca>
Date: Wed, 25 Apr 2018 13:13:01 -0400
Attachments: QAs_AG Response to PER_20180425_Final.docx (56.8 kB)

Hi Lawvin & Jack,

Please see attached for QAs related to the Auditor General's response to the Pre-Election Report.

Best,

Alisha

Alisha Tharani

Senior Issues & Media Advisor | Treasury Board Secretariat
416-327-3803 | Alisha.Tharani@ontario.ca